




























 
200 S. Hamilton Road, Gahanna, OH  43230 

Phone(614)342-4010  Fax(614)342-4100 
 

 

 
November 9, 2017 
 
One Church Columbus 
817 N Hamilton Rd 
Gahanna, OH 43230 
 
RE:   Project 817 N Hamilton Rd 
 817 N Hamilton Rd 
  
Dear One Church Columbus: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Building - Complete 
 

1. No Comment per Ken Fultz 
 
 

Parks - Complete 

 
2. No Comment per Rob Wendling 

 
 

Public Safety - Complete 

 
3. This is not a public safety concern therefore we have no comment on the application. Per Sheila 

Murphy 
 
 

Public Service & Engineering - Complete 
 

4. No Comment 
 
 

Soil & Water Conservation District - Complete 
 

5. No Comments were made 
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Fire District - Complete 

 
6. No Comments were made 

 
 
 
 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Administrative Assistant 



                                         

 
“HERB CAPITAL OF OHIO” 

200 SOUTH HAMILTON ROAD, GAHANNA, OH 43230 
614-342-4000 PHONE  614-342-4100 FAX  WWW.GAHANNA.GOV 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 
The applicants have requested a variance to CH 1165.08 to allow a monument sign to exceed 50 square 
feet and 6 feet in height.  The property is zoned Restricted Institutional District (RID).  RID permits a 
maximum of 100 square feet of signage.  Monument signs are limited to a maximum size of 50 square 
feet and a height of 6 feet.  The applicant has provided three different height and size scenarios.  Their 
preference would be for the largest of the three options. 

Properties in the area vary by use and zoning.  Most of the properties that front Hamilton Road are 
zoned commercial.  Commercial zoning typically allow for a monument sign of 80 square feet and 8 feet 
in height.   

Three notable difference between the subject property and most commercial properties in the area is 
the number of tenants, frontage, and setback.  The subject property is home to a single user, One 
Church, while most commercial properties have multiple tenants.  Another difference is the length of 
frontage.  Once Church has approximately 700’ of frontage, while most commercial sites have 
substantially less.  Vista Plaza for example has less than 500’ of frontage.  Once Church is setback almost 
300’ from the right-of-way of Hamilton Road.  This setback renders building signage ineffective.  

Option #1 
This option is for a sign 8’ tall by 6’8” wide.  The total square footage would be 53.3. 

 
 

Option #2 
This option is for a sign 10’ tall by 8’4” wide.  The total square footage would be 83.3. 
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Option #3 
This option is for a sign 12’ tall by 10’ wide.  The total square footage would be 120. 
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614-342-4000 PHONE  614-342-4100 FAX  WWW.GAHANNA.GOV 

Variance 
Variances related to area are subject to the criteria found in CH 1165.12.  An application for an area 
variance need not establish hardship; it is sufficient to show practical difficulty.  Planning Commission 
shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all of the following conditions apply to the case in question: 

a) Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be any 
beneficial use of the property without the variance. 

b) Whether the variance is substantial. 
c) Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or whether 

adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the variance. 
d) Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services. 
e) Whether the property owner purchased the property with the knowledge of the zoning 

restriction. 
f) Whether the property owner’s predicament feasibly can be obviated through some method 

other than a variance. 
g) Whether the spirit and intent of the zoning requirement would be observed and substantial 

justice done by granting the variance. 
h) Whether the sign is sufficiently compatible with the architectural and design character of the 

immediate neighborhood. 
i) Whether the sign will be hazardous to passing traffic or otherwise detrimental to the public 

safety and welfare. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the variance.  The setback of the building and size of the property 
warrants a larger monument sign.  
 

 

Respectfully Submitted By:  
Michael Blackford, AICP 
Deputy Director 




